Faiza Hussain

Graphic designer and creative writer with experience working in the creative field. With the goal of helping to create media that people enjoy and to bring more of a diverse perspective. Works well in a team collaboration and has strong problem solving skills. Expert with coming up with creative innovating ideas using strong communication skills.

Bellerose, NY 11426 (917) 392-9362 Faizahussain1210@gmail.com LinkedIn Portfolio Site

EXPERIENCE

Bronx Cooperative Development Initiative, Bronx, Ny—Communication Design intern

Oct 2019 - Mar 2020

- Worked with the team to create poster and flier for campaigns and how to get people to know more about the organization
- Manage work on instagram and facebook all while matching with their brand identity
- Recreating styleguide and used styleguide made slides and presentations.

Transcendent Games, Brooklyn, NY— Game Designer

Dec 2018 - Sep 2019

- Work on concept artwork for characters and enemies and storyboarding
- Wrote game design documentation with all information on the game
- Work with other designs to improve story of the games
- Created title design using illustrator.

The Lit, Long Island City, NY— Editor Intern

Mar 2017 - Jun 2017

- Marketed the literary magazine to students attending the campus.
- Assisted in decision making in regards to 200 submitted creative pieces.
- Informed students about key events and dates.

EDUCATION

New York City College of Technology, Brooklyn, NY—Bachelor of Art in Communication Design

Feb 2018 - Dec 2020

Bachelors of Art in communicate design which includes graphic design, advertisement, illustration, and UX design

LaGuardia Community College, Long Island City, NY — *Associate of Art*

Mar 2015 - Dec 2017

Associate of Art in Creative Writing

SKILLS

- Narrative Structure Design
- Image Editing
- Illustration Design
- Logo Design
- Creative Design
- Illustration
- Storyboarding
- Character/Concept Design
- Shading

AWARDS

CSTEP

Graduated with Cum Laude

National Society of Leadership and Success

City Tech Honor Scholar Program

TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE

Adobe Creative Suite-Illustrator, Photoshop, Indesign, Premiere.

Blendr

Microsoft Office Suite, Canva

Social media - Instagram, Facebook, Twitter